
07TP003 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Marcia Elkins, Director Phone:  605-394-4120 
Growth Management Department Fax:  605-394-6636 
City web:  www.rcgov.org e-mail:  marcia.elkins@rcgov.org 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2007 
 
RE: Final Operations Plan 
 
The Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization has revised the Operations Plan to 
include: 
 

o The addition of a Box Elder City Council representative to the membership of the 
Executive Policy Committee.  

o The removal of the Rapid City School District representative from the membership of the 
Executive Policy Committee and the addition of representatives from the Rapid City 
School District, Douglas School District and Meade County School District 46-1 to the 
membership of the Technical Coordinating Committee. 

o Grammatical and formatting corrections. 
 
MPO RECOMMENDATION:  The Executive Policy Committee of the Rapid City Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization recommends approval of the Final Operations Plan. 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
300 Sixth Street 


